
1

Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2019 1:12 PM
To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)
Subject: RE: 1252 Earl Street - CG1903B4

Thank you for the follow up Mai. When you get a chance, can we talk about how to prepare this file? I imagine that it’s 
probably similar to creating a normal LH file but would just like further clarification. 
 
 

Clare Pillsbury 
Management Assistant I 
Saint Paul Public Works 
800 City Hall Annex, 25 West 4th Street
Saint Paul, MN 55102 
P: 651-266-8862 
F: 651-266-6222 
Clare.Pillsbury@ci.stpaul.mn.us 

 

www.stpaul.gov/garbage 

 
 

From: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)  
Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2019 12:49 PM 
To: Panzer, Tanya (CI-StPaul) <tanya.panzer@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul) 
<Clare.Pillsbury@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: RE: 1252 Earl Street - CG1903B4 
 
It was amended under AR 19-125 but under Katie’s action minute only.  Sorry about that.  Anyhow, I will have Clare 
prepare a file but under SR for Staff Report to go in January.  If there is a change to the assessment.  I will do an 
amendment to the change.   
 
Thanks. 
 
Mai 
 

From: Panzer, Tanya (CI-StPaul)  
Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2019 11:15 AM 
To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul) <Clare.Pillsbury@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: RE: 1252 Earl Street - CG1903B4 
 
This was not noted on the AR and I must have over looked the TA and this email. So this address was certified to the 
Taxes. So I don’t have any new numbers and will have to be abated from her taxes after Feb 5, 2020 when the public 
hearing is held. She also had a late charge from Jan to March 2019. 
 

From: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)  
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2019 8:30 AM 
To: Black, Alisha (CI-StPaul) <Alisha.Black@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul) 
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<Clare.Pillsbury@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Rebar, Jeannette (CI-StPaul) <Jeannette.Rebar@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Swanson, 
Christopher (CI-StPaul) <Christopher.Swanson@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Cc: Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul) <joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Panzer, Tanya (CI-StPaul) 
<tanya.panzer@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Moser, Lynn (CI-StPaul) <lynn.moser@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: 1252 Earl Street - CG1903B4 
 
Hello All, 
 
Please enter a file for below: 
 
1252 Earl Street 
File No. CG1903B3 
Assmt No. 190128 
(NOTE:  new numbers will be given to me by Tanya) 
 
Assmt amt:  $3.04 
 
Mary Konsela appeared at CPH on November 13.  I referred her back to LH on January 16 at 10:30 a.m. with PH date of 
February 5 @ 3:30 p.m. 
 
Sorry, I didn’t get her phone number.    She said she will call Chris (I don’t know if she will because I had a conversation 
with her for at least 30 minutes in our office and in the hallway and she was still confused) 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Mai X. Vang 
Legislative Hearing Coordinator 
Saint Paul City Council 
15 W Kellogg Bvd, Ste. 310 
Saint Paul, MN 55102 
P: 651-266-8563 
F: 651-266-8574 
mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us 

   Making Saint Paul the Most Livable City in America 
 


